McKenzie Heights Il — Neighborhood Assn. Contact — Exhibit 53REV01

Mark Lowen

From: Mark Lowen

Sent: Monday, December 20, 2021 10:13 AM

To: robosushi@robosushi.com; arasmussen@modernbuildingsystems.com

Subject: New Development 3400 - 3600 Boone Rd SE

Attachments: McKenzie Hts Site Plan Exh 60.pdf; Boone Rd IC Felx SITE NORTH.pdf; Boone Rd IC Flex
& Self Store SITE SOUTH.pdf

Good morning,

MWSH Boone Road Property LLC — is proposing a multi — phase development on Boone Road east of I-5 and west of 36"
Ave. The entire site is zoned IC (Industrial Commercial)

The proposed development phases are:

1) 32.42 acre multi-family apartment and townhome units
2} 16.3 Acre Industrial / Commercial (Flex) development
3) 3.6 Acre Self Storage facility

Draft site plans for each development are attached.
Please share this information at your next Southeast Mill Creek Association meeting.

If you have any questions, please contact me.

Thank you,

Mark Lowen
Project Manager

Bonaventures
BonaventureSenior.com

3425 Boone Road SE | Salem, OR 97317
C:503-586-4104 / W: 503 480 3151
mlowen@livebsl.com
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